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OSSOCIOTeS architects + structural engineers

' 4 Amwell Street, London ECIRTUQ
Telephone 020 7713 7070
Fax 020 7713 7071

Email tasou@tasou.co.uk

Paul Kesslar Lyne
Camden Planning|
Town Hall Extensio
Argyle Street
London
WCI1H 8ND

14 February 2005

Qur Ref: 674C/4.1/010/JG
Your ref: 2004/2210/P

By fax no. 020 7974 1975 and post

Dear Mr Kesslar Lyne
RE: 4-26 BRITANNIA STREET, WC1X 9JD

Following the approval of the replacement windows by Velfac aft first and
second level and the new rear windows at third floor level (also by Velfac),
we enclose details of the windows we would like to install to the front and side
eievations at third floor level together with drawings showing all elevations.

We intend to use the same RAL colour for these windows as has been
specified for the windows already installed. We hope that this information is

- sufficient to enable you to process our application tc discharge conditions
relating to proposed windows. However, should you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards

Jackie Green
TASOU ASSOCIATES

cc  Colin Gershinson - Ravenhart Services (No4) Ltd
encs. 674C/L12B & LO8A

Partners: TomTasou BSc.[hons), Dip. Arch.RIBA, Paul Tasou BSc. MSc.DIC. MIStructE. CEng.  Associate: Dieter Gockmann BSclhons], B Arch.RIBA
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